From: Rakhi Mediratta <rakhi.mediratta@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 5:37 PM

To: Lasby, James

Cc: Page, Bob - ROV; Noor, Kamelyta; Kevin McInerney; Talmas, Caleb; Lea, Marques;
Gomez, Alexandria; Darnell, Leonard; Lozada, Audilia; Anderson, Christina

Subject: RE: San Bernardino - General 2020 - Proofing Reports 3

Importance: High

Hi James,

| have corrected the base order of the Presidential Candidates and posted an updated set of proofing reports (ver 3) on
the MFT in the “\2020\2020-11-03_Presidential\Proofing Reports” folder.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Regards,

RAKHI MEDIRATTA CHAUDHARI | Software Product Specialist Il

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS INC.
1555 DOOLITTLE DRIVE,SUITE 110, SAN LEANDRO, CA 94577
DOMINIONVOTING.COM

510-409-5011 MOBILE

From: Rakhi Mediratta

Sent: Sunday, August 30, 2020 9:40 PM

To: Lasby, James

Cc: Page, Bob - ROV ; Noor, Kamelyta ; Kevin Mclnerney ; Talmas, Caleb ; Lea, Marques ; Gomez, Alexandria ; Darnell,
Leonard ; Lozada, Audilia ; Anderson, Christina

Subject: San Bernardino - General 2020 - Proofing Reports 2

Importance: High

Hi James,

| have made the requested changes and posted an updated set of proofing reports (ver 2) on the MFT in the
“2020\2020-11-03_Presidential\Proofing Reports” folder. Please use the Ballot Type report from this version to proof.

Please let me know if you have any problems accessing the files or have any questions.
Regards,

RAKHI MEDIRATTA CHAUDHARI | Software Product Specialist Il

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS INC.
1555 DOOLITTLE DRIVE,SUITE 110, SAN LEANDRO, CA 94577
DOMINIONVOTING.COM



510-409-5011 MOBILE

From: Lasby, James <James.Lasby@rov.sbcounty.gov>

Sent: Sunday, August 30, 2020 6:32 PM

To: Rakhi Mediratta <rakhi.mediratta@dominionvoting.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Changes

Hey Rakhi,
Attached is a spreadsheet with changes for
e Spanish Translation changes — Highlighted in Green
e Header changes for the contest that have a suffix (2)
e District Type changes — Names and order
e District Changes — name and order
e Contests changes — Name changes and Definition and Report order changes
e Candidate Name Changes — There were two candidates that had special characters in their names that were
removed in order to run the GEMS export.

We do have a change to the measure for upland, | need to verify they have been completed.

| will be heading out and plan on being here early tomorrow to pick up on the ballot types report proofing.

James Lasby

Interim Chief Deputy Registrar of Voters - Operations
Registrar of Voters

Phone: 909-387-2100

Fax: 909-387-3330

777 E. Rialto Avenue

San Bernardino, CA 92415

Our job is to create a county in which those who reside and invest can prosper and achieve well-being.
www.SBCounty.gov




